

Scherr

TASK FORCE MEETING SUMMARY
OCC Conference Room
4/23/79

Attendance:

G. Lund, VNC	R. Land, OCC
M. Scherr, OES	M. Harris, CDF
T. Haney, Temjam, Inc.	G. Dinger, LFD
A. Masoner, P.O.	C. Mills, USFS

Item #1: SITSTAT Procedures

The final draft of the SITSTAT procedures was passed out. Each Task Force member will forward a copy to his agency's Ops Team member.

Item #2: Training Review

Inter-Agency Training meeting 4/26/79, L.A. County Headquarters; will discuss plans for 1980 training program. Attachment #1.

Item #3: Documentation

Roger Land will discuss at the Ops Team meeting the need to establish a method for non-partner agencies to purchase FIRESCOPE documents.

Item #4: Field Ops Guide Revisions

Page 39 revision has been sent out by R. Land/Document Control.

Page 8 & 36 also require some minor changes concerning RESTAT functions. Some other minor inclusions are needed. No changes will be made till after this fire season is completed.

Item #5: Clear Text

Lund will prepare a list of recommended Clear Text phases for review at our next meeting.

TASK FORCE MEETING SUMMARY
OCC Conference Room
4/24/79

Attendance:

G. Lund, VNC	C. Mills, USFS
M. Scherr, OES	M. Harris, CDF
T. Haney, Temjam, Inc.	A. Masoner, P.O.
G. Dinger, LFD	

Task Force Meeting Summary
4/24/79 (Cont'd)

Item #1: Clear Text

The Task Force reviewed a "Clear Text" proposal prepared by G. Lund. Each Task Force member will discuss this proposal with their dispatch personnel prior to our next meeting. See attachment.

Item #2: Meetings

5/1/79 0800 hrs. prior to Ops Team Meeting
5/29/79 0900 hrs. San Bernardino NF
5/30/79 Computer Demo. SDC 1000 hrs.
EACH TUESDAY AND WEDNESDAY OF JUNE

Item #3: Program Office Report - A. Masoner

1. Task Force set priorities for placement of synthesized radios in communication vehicles and Field Units.
2. A contract has been let to Aerospace Corp. to review and finalize the FIRESCOPE Communication Plan.
3. Frequency Usage Agreement appears to be no more involved than a Letter of Understanding between agencies.
4. Task Force expressed the need for the development of a Frequency Management Plan.
5. Computers: Approval for purchase is now in Washington Office (USFS).
6. Grants: It appears that Federal money must be granted to the State and then to local agencies.
7. Request for Proposal for the Communications Vehicle Telephone System should go out of the Program Office within two weeks.

Item #4: Computer Masking

1. ICS 209 Form: Mask of 209 Form
2. Regional Incident Summary: Mask of OCC 3 Form
3. Regional Resource Summary: Mask should reflect all primary and secondary resources.

Prepared by J. M. Harris

JMH:bab

Attachments